From: Render, Scott

To: Wagner, David B
Subject: Fw: Courtesy Copy: NOTICE OF REVIEW OF LANDMARK DESIGNATION
Date: Thursday, July 5, 2018 4:48:54 PM

From: Louisvilleky.gov <Louisvilleky@public.govdelivery.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 3:02 PM

To: Wethington, Jessica; Reid, Sue; Overton, Troy; Ford, Will F; Davis, Brian; Gotth-Olsen, Matthew;
Reynolds, Mike; Bryant, Terri; Sherwood, Mary Anne; Brashear, Pamela;
Beth.stevenson@louisvilleky.gov; Cestaro, Chris; Render, Scott

Subject: Courtesy Copy: NOTICE OF REVIEW OF LANDMARK DESIGNATION

This is a courtesy copy of an email bulletin sent by Scott Render.
This bulletin was sent to the following groups of people:
Subscribers of Council District 26 Notification of Development Proposals (713 recipients)

NOTICE OF REVIEW OF LANDMARK DESIGNATION
THIS IS NOT A PUBLIC HEARING AND NO PUBLIC COMMENT WILL BE TAKEN

Pursuant to LMCO 32.260(G), the Louisville Metro Council invites you to attend a
review of the Landmarks Commission designation of the building at 3700 Dutchmans
Lane as a Local Landmark. This is not a public hearing and no public comment
will be taken at this meeting.

Subject Property: 3700 Dutchmans Lane, Louisville, KY

Meeting Type: Louisville Metro Council Planning, Zoning and Annexation Committee
Date: Tuesday, July 17, 2018

Time: Meeting will begin at 1:30 PM

Location: Metro Council Chambers, City Hall, 601 W. Jefferson Street—3'4 Floor
To view documents related to this proposal (Case #: 17DESGNATION1002), please
review the following links:

Landmarks Commission February Meeting:

https://louisville.legistar.com/MeetingDetail.aspx?1D=592422&GUID=62434B78-
8E9D-49C4-BA9D-2650954D9BAE&Options=info&Search=

Landmarks Commission March Meeting:
https://louisville.legistar.com/MeetingDetail.aspx?ID=599025&GUID=C9DC8C5F-

2574-4B03-A486-DF1880D3A91F&Options=info&Search=
Or please contact for procedural information:

Louisville Metro Council Clerk (Hours: 8:00AM to 5:00PM)
601 W. Jefferson Street, 3" Floor, Louisville, KY 40202
(502) 574-3902

metrocouncilclerk@Ilouisvilleky.gov

Persons who desire special accommodations should contact the Louisville Metro
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Council Clerk’s Office at (502) 574-3902 at least one week prior to this meeting. TDD

users please use the Relay Service, 1-800-648-6056.
You are being notified of this meeting per the requirements of the Louisville Metro Code of Ordinances,
Section 32.260(qg).

Visit https://louisvilleky.gov/government/metro-

2] council/metro-council-clerk
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